
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 March 2015 13:56
To: 'Tracy Bullock'
Subject: RE: DVLA, Mr Cordell
Attachments: Appeal-Harrow-14-05-2015. Pdf

Dear Tracey Bullock
Thank you for the reply to my email.
Can you please tell me which case the 20/05/2014 was for and what court dealt with it please and what date it was dealt 
on by the court as this was not included in your letter and I knew nothing about this case until today so I will have to 
contact the court who dealt with this and get it addressed, as I was insured.

I know about the date of the 01/01/2014 as this one is going to appeal please see the appeal date letter attached. This one 
is going to appeal on the 14/05/2015 at Harrow crown court.

The date of the 14/11/2013 has had the appeal hearing and this was won on the 05/03/2015 which you should have had 
the information from the court to remove this case from your records.

But I know there were more dates that cases were heard at court and I was found guilty and points were added and then 
removed since 2013 to date it is these dates I would like included to show the problems I have had when paying for 
insurance and errors due to it not showing on the MID database as I was in fact insured.

Sorry for the time this is taking it is such a mess as dates was not sent nor summons and I was found guilty when I was 
insured, I have written so many emails to the courts and CPS but don't get replies all I want is to get all these cases sorted 
so there is no points on my licence and back to normal.
Regards 
Simon Cordell

From: Tracy Bullock [mailto:tracey.bullock@dvla.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 March 2015 12:46
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: DVLA, Mr Cordell

Dear Mr Cordell
Thank you for your Email, please see attached letter to the Crown Court to which we are awaiting a reply.
Your driving licence was revoked due to it not being returned for updating with the latest hearing details of the 
26/01/2015, however as a gesture of goodwill due to incorrect information being provided by the Crown Court, we will 
lift this revocation to enable you to drive pending the outcome of your case. In the meantime, you will need to forward 
your licence to us for updating, we appreciate you are returning to court regarding this offence in May, however by law 
the information needs to be updated onto your current driving licence until this date.

Should your appeal be successful we will then issue you with a free replacement licence.

In reply to your query regarding the points on your record I can confirm there are 6 points for the IN10 offence of the 
20/05/2014 and 6 points for the IN10 offence for the 01/01/2014, however these can be removed when instructed by the 
Court.
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